LEGISTAR: 210256
DISTRICT: ALL

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)

_ Other Business (Pink)

TO: VILLAGE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager

DATE: August 2, 2021 (B of T) Date: August 19, 2021

TITLE: DuPage Water Commission — South Water Tower Pressure Adjusting
Station Design

SUBMITTED BY: CarlS. Goldsmith, Director of Public Works ?

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

See attached staff memorandum

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:
Account 50.790.715.75350 $50,000
Projegt'ﬁl -10 South Water Storage F acility

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date

Finance Director \Q.ﬁ, Z Date /
Village Manager X L'itr//l/ e L8447 (: 22 Date_ &/ &/ Z/
NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village

Manager's Office by 12:00 noon. Wednesday:, prior to the Apenda
Distribution,



